
PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 

MAY 19, 2015 AT 6:45 PM 

LIBRARY MEETING ROOM 

AGENDA 

If you have a disability that makes it difficult to attend City-sponsored functions, you may contact 424-6200 for assistance. 

Full Planning Commission agendas and packets are available online at www.cityofcordova.net. 

 

  

 

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. ROLL CALL

Chairman John Greenwood, Commissioners Tom Bailer, Tom McGann, 

Scott Pegau, John Baenen, Allen Roemhildt, and Mark Frohnapfel 

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA (voice vote)

4. APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR (voice vote)

a. Minutes of April 14, 2015 Public Hearing ................................................................................ Page 2

b. Minutes of April 14, 2015 Regular Meeting............................................................................. Page 3-8

5. DISCLOSURES OF CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

6. CORRESPONDENCE

a. State of Alaska DOT Public Notice .......................................................................................... Page 9-10

b. Cordova Chamber of Commerce – Letter of Support for Bayside Storage .............................. Page 11

c. Northern Lights Electrical – Letter of Support for Bayside Storage ........................................ Page 12

d. Michael Maxwell – Letter of Support for Bayside Storage ...................................................... Page 13

7. COMMUNICATIONS BY AND PETITIONS FROM VISITORS

a. Guest Speakers

i. Kristin Carpenter – Copper River Watershed Project ......................................................... Page 14-26

b. Audience comments regarding agenda items (3 minutes per speaker)

8. PLANNER’S REPORT ................................................................................................................ Page 27

9. NEW/MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS

a. Review of Proposal for Lot 4A, Block 5, North Fill Development Park Addition No. 2......... Page 28-62

i. Proposal from Bayside Storage ..................................................................Page 55-62

b. Review of Proposal for a Portion of Tract 1A, Ocean Dock Subdivision Addition #2 ............ Page 63-91

i. Proposal from Alpine Diesel ......................................................................Page 84-91

c. Review of Proposal for Lot 13, Block 12, Original Townsite .................................................. Page 92-119

i. Proposal from Joe Arvidson .......................................................................Page 117-119

d. Final Plat Request for ‘Subdivision of US Survey 901’ ........................................................... Page 120-122

e. Final Plat Request for ‘Plat of Subdivision of Tract B-2 of Pebo Subdivision’ ....................... Page 123-125

f. Resolution 15-08 – Code Change for RR3 Rural Residential District ...................................... Page 126-131

A resolution of the Planning Commission of the City of Cordova, Alaska recommending 

to the City Council of the City of Cordova, Alaska to amend Cordova Municipal Code 

Chapter 18.21 by repealing Subsection 18.21.070(B) and amending section 18.21.080 in 

order to eliminate the minimum lot width requirement and reduce the yard requirements 

in the RR3 Rural Residential District 

10. PENDING CALENDAR

a. May 2015 Calendar ................................................................................................................... Page 132

b. June 2015 Calendar ................................................................................................................... Page 133

11. AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION

12. COMMISSION COMMENTS

13. ADJOURNMENT

Chairman 

John Greenwood 

Commissioners 

Tom Bailer 

Tom McGann 

Scott Pegau 

John Baenen 

Allen Roemhildt 

Mark Frohnapfel 

City Planner 

Samantha Greenwood 

Assistant Planner 

Leif Stavig 



Planning Commission Public Hearing - Minutes 

April 14, 2015 
Page 1 of 1 

PLANNING COMMISSION PUBLIC HEARING 

APRIL 14, 2015 AT 6:30 PM 

LIBRARY MEETING ROOM 

MINUTES 

1. CALL TO ORDER

Chairman John Greenwood called the Planning Commission Public Hearing to order at 6:30 PM on April 14, 

2015 in the Library Meeting Room. 

2. ROLL CALL

Present for roll call were Chairman John Greenwood and Commissioners Tom Bailer, Tom McGann, Scott 

Pegau, John Baenen, Allen Roemhildt, and Mark Frohnapfel. 

Also present were City Planner, Samantha Greenwood, and Assistant Planner, Leif Stavig. 

2 people were in the audience. 

3. PUBLIC HEARING

a. Proposed Changes to the Waterfront Commercial Park District

M/Bailer S/Baenen to take a 10 minute break. 

Upon voice vote, motion passed 7-0. 

Yea: Greenwood, Bailer, McGann, Pegau, Baenen, Roemhildt, Frohnapfel 

J. Greenwood called the Public Hearing back to order at 6:43 PM. 

David Roemhildt, Mile 6 Copper River Highway, asked if the intention of the changes to the Waterfront 

Commercial Park District permitted principal uses was to consolidate. Bailer said that the changes open it 

up for more uses. Roemhildt said that was good and that changing the parking requirements also seemed to 

be a good idea. He asked why they eliminated the drainage plan. S. Greenwood answered that it was 

required in the Site Plan Review. Roemhildt said that he had one comment on the Site Plan application and 

that was to make sure the verbiage in the application was the same as what was in the code.  

4. ADJOURNMENT

M/Bailer S/Frohnapfel to adjourn the Regular Meeting at 6:45 PM; with no objection, the meeting was 

adjourned. 

Approved: 

____________________________ 

John Greenwood, Chair 

____________________________ 

Leif Stavig, Assistant Planner  

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
MAY 19, 2015

2 of 133



Planning Commission Regular Meeting - Minutes 
April 14, 2015 
Page 1 of 6 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 

APRIL 14, 2015 AT 6:45 PM 

LIBRARY MEETING ROOM 

MINUTES 

1. CALL TO ORDER

Chairman John Greenwood called the Planning Commission Regular Meeting to order at 6:45 PM on April 14,
2015 in the Library Meeting Room.

2. ROLL CALL

Present for roll call were Chairman John Greenwood and Commissioners Tom Bailer, Tom McGann, Scott

Pegau, John Baenen, Allen Roemhildt, and Mark Frohnapfel.

Also present were City Planner, Samantha Greenwood, and Assistant Planner, Leif Stavig.

3 people were in the audience. 

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

M/Bailer S/Pegau to approve the agenda for April 14th, 2015.
Upon voice vote, motion passed 7-0.
Yea: Greenwood, Bailer, McGann, Pegau, Baenen, Roemhildt, Frohnapfel

4. APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR

M/Bailer S/McGann to approve the Consent Calendar.
Upon voice vote, motion passed 7-0.
Yea: Greenwood, Bailer, McGann, Pegau, Baenen, Roemhildt, Frohnapfel

5. DISCLOSURES OF CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

6. CORRESPONDENCE

a. Letter of Interest from Laura and Ardy Hanson

b. US Army Corps of Engineers Public Notice

7. COMMUNICATIONS BY AND PETITIONS FROM VISITORS

a. Audience Comments regarding agenda items

Ardy Hanson, 310 Railroad Row, thanked the commission for hearing him today. Hanson said that he has
been trying to buy the land behind his house for a while now to maintain the green area. He does not want
to see it developed. He would be interested in purchasing a portion of it or come to some sort of agreement
about it. He has done some research and one issue he has is that once land has been titled it is hard for any
stipulations to be on the land. If you want to maintain a greenbelt if it is in a private title the owner can take
out what they want.

David Roemhildt, Mile 6 Copper River Highway, spoke in favor of the changes in code to the Waterfront 
Commercial Park District. He also wanted to voice caution on the agenda item to make the Library and 
Museum lots ‘Available.’ His suggestion is that the Planning Commission should do all the heavy thinking 
on this and not just pass it to council. They should consider all of the options that could come into play for 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
MAY 19, 2015

3 of 133



 

Planning Commission Regular Meeting - Minutes 
April 14, 2015 
Page 2 of 6 

the property. From attending the meetings it appears that from the City Council side there is not as much of 
an understanding of what’s going on with land development.  

 

8. PLANNER’S REPORT 

 

S. Greenwood said that there was a Robert’s Rules of Order training with the City’s attorney. She said that 
there was a water leak on Second Street.  
 
Frohnapfel verified that the land owner request to purchase that withdrew was Brent Davis. McGann asked if 
they had adequate setbacks. S. Greenwood said that they met the setbacks prior to their interest in purchasing 
the lots.  
 

9. NEW/MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS 

 

a. Resolution 15-05 – Making Lots 12-18, Block 6, Original Townsite ‘Available’ 

A resolution of the Planning Commission of the City of Cordova, Alaska recommending to the City 

Council of the City of Cordova, Alaska that Lots 12-18, Block 6, Original Townsite be updated to 

‘Available’ and added to the 2015 Land Disposal Maps 

  

 M/McGann S/Bailer to approve Resolution 15-05.  
  
 McGann said that just making it ‘Available’ doesn’t do anything. They can take their sweet time to decide 

what they want. They don’t have to accept any proposals. Bailer agreed with McGann. He said that 
basically this is putting a sign up saying that this is “For Sale.” There is a lot of work to be done. Pegau 
said that they have been working hard to make lots ‘Available’ once a year rather than every meeting. He 
encourages them to stick to that. With this particular lot he is really concerned about parking with the 
Cordova Center. They need to look at if they have everything the City needs in that area before they open 
this up. They should take their time and not put the “For Sale” sign up while the lights are still on and the 
building is still occupied. Baenen said that they can move forward with getting the buildings out of there. 
He doesn’t want to see the buildings there anymore. He wants to move forward with as soon as the City is 
out of the building to put the buildings up for sale to see if anyone is interested in taking them. Then they 
would have the clean lot and they could decide what they wanted there. Frohnapfel said that he thinks they 
owe it to the community to make the buildings go away once the Cordova Center is done.  

 
Pegau said that they were talking about the building, but that the resolution was for the land. McGann said 
by making it ‘Available’ it does free them up for the next agenda item. S. Greenwood said that her 
interpretation of ‘Available’ means the building and the land. She never thought of it as only the land. 
Pegau said that he didn’t think the building was a building that you could just purchase and move. Baenen 
said that it was moveable. He said he just wanted to make the building ‘Available’ and not the land. Bailer 
said that making the land ‘Available’ is exactly what you want to do to get the developers thinking. Randy 

Robertson, City Manager, said that council’s intent was to start the process now.  
 
Upon voice vote, resolution passed 6-1. 
Yea: Greenwood, Bailer, McGann, Baenen, Roemhildt, Frohnapfel 

Nay: Pegau 
 

b. Disposal of Lots 12-18, Block 6, Original Townsite (Library & Museum) 

 

M/Bailer S/McGann to recommend to City Council to dispose of Lots 12-18, Block 6, Original Townsite 
and the improvements thereon by requesting sealed proposals to lease or purchase the property with the 
special conditions contained in the staff report. 
 
McGann said that he wanted to change the special conditions so that they would only be disposing of the 
buildings.  

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
MAY 19, 2015

4 of 133



 

Planning Commission Regular Meeting - Minutes 
April 14, 2015 
Page 3 of 6 

M/Pegau S/McGann to amend the motion to strike 1b and 1c from the special conditions. 
 
Bailer said he didn’t understand why you want to limit it. The end result is to sell the property. 
Pegau said that the purpose is to ask whether or not there is interest in the buildings alone to give 
them more time to think about what they want to do with the land. Baenen said that they needed to 
ask for proposals on the building first.  
 
Upon voice vote, motion to amend passed 7-0. 
Yea: Greenwood, Bailer, McGann, Pegau, Baenen, Roemhildt, Frohnapfel 

 
Upon voice vote, amended main motion passed 7-0. 
Yea: Greenwood, Bailer, McGann, Pegau, Baenen, Roemhildt, Frohnapfel 

 

c. Land Disposal of Lot 15, Block 6, USS 2981 

 

M/Bailer S/Baenen to recommend to City Council to dispose of Lot 15, Block 6, USS 2981 by negotiating 
an agreement with Ardy and Laura Hanson. 
 
Bailer asked if it was a buildable lot and if it was practical to build on. S. Greenwood said that it was 4,000 
square feet, but that it was steep and access is difficult. Bailer asked why there was a letter from 10 years 
ago in the packet. Hanson said that the City told him at that time they were not in the business of selling 
land. Frohnapfel verified that the lot was not subdivided as the adjacent lots were. Baenen asked where 
this lot was in relation to the steep rock wall. Stavig said it was further down Chase Ave. from this lot. 
Pegau said that when they looked at the disposal of the lots adjacent to this one they added a special 
condition that a greenbelt easement be added. 
 

M/Pegau S/Baenen to amend the motion by adding a special condition to put a 20 foot greenbelt 
easement on the section closest to Chase Avenue. 
 
Bailer said because it was direct negotiation that could be something to get negotiated. Bailer 
asked the commission if for consistency they should put the lot out for proposals. Frohnapfel said 
that for the Davis lots they did direct negotiation. Bailer asked if the greenbelt was necessary and if 
it could be enforced. J. Greenwood suggested selling a portion of the lot. Hanson said with the 
greenbelt there is no obligation that the owner has to stick to it. J. Greenwood said that if they want 
to maintain a greenbelt than they need to maintain ownership. S. Greenwood said that it is 
currently zoned Parks and Open Spaces and there is no minimum lot size so a smaller lot would not 
be nonconforming. Frohnapfel said with the current zoning, Hanson would not be able to do 
anything with the lot besides own it and maintain it. Bailer said that to maintain a greenbelt they 
could just keep the lot and make it ‘Not Available.’ Hanson said he would be fine using it as he 
already is, but he is worried about private property on either side and it could be developed.  
 
Upon voice vote, motion to amend failed 0-7. 
Nay: Greenwood, Bailer, McGann, Pegau, Baenen, Roemhildt, Frohnapfel 

 
M/Pegau S/McGann to amend the motion to read “a portion of Lot 15, Block 6, USS 2981.” 
 
S. Greenwood said she understood the intent of stating “a portion” and that staff could work with it 
during direct negotiation. Bailer said that he didn’t know about doing direct negotiation for a piece 
of property adjacent to other privately owned lots. S. Greenwood said it was not zoned residential 
and the adjacent lots are. 
 
Upon voice vote, motion to amend passed 7-0. 
Yea: Greenwood, Bailer, McGann, Pegau, Baenen, Roemhildt, Frohnapfel 

 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
MAY 19, 2015

5 of 133



 

Planning Commission Regular Meeting - Minutes 
April 14, 2015 
Page 4 of 6 

Upon voice vote, amended main motion passed 7-0. 
Yea: Greenwood, Bailer, McGann, Pegau, Baenen, Roemhildt, Frohnapfel 

 

d. Resolution 15-06 – Code Change for Waterfront Commercial Park District 

A resolution of the Planning Commission of the City of Cordova, Alaska recommending to the City 

Council of the City of Cordova, Alaska to amend Cordova Municipal Code Chapter 18.39 to change 

the requirements in the Waterfront Commercial Park District and to amend Chapter 18.08 to change 

and add definitions to Title 18 

 

M/McGann S/Frohnapfel to approve Resolution 15-06. 
 
The commission discussed hotels and motels and decided to pick the new, simplified definitions. 
 
S. Greenwood told the commission that the way the code reads now is offices associated with a permitted 
principal use are a permitted use. Pegau recommended striking it. The commission agreed to remove it.  
 
S. Greenwood said that they had a long discussion about setbacks and yards at the last meeting. The 
setback is the measurement from the building to the lot line and the yard is the space in between. She said 
she wanted to the commission to understand if they change it to “setback” they would be making 
nonconforming buildings. Anyone who has eaves currently in the setbacks are going to become 
nonconforming. Pegau asked if the setback was from the lot line to the first part of the building or to the 
foundation. S. Greenwood said that by taking out the yards section of code no part of a building could be 
within the required setbacks. Bailer said that if a building is built to the current code and the code changes 
that does not make the building nonconforming. S. Greenwood said that it would be nonconforming. Stavig 
said if a building is legally constructed and the code changes and the building doesn’t meet the new 
requirements it is nonconforming. S. Greenwood said that the code doesn’t allow nonconforming buildings 
to be added to. Baenen said he was not for the code change if it would change things like that. McGann 
said that they have setbacks for a reason. Allowing someone to put a three foot stairwell in a five foot 
setback does not make sense to him. Bailer said it was news to him that you could build a building that met 
code for 2000 and then in 2015 you change the code and it becomes nonconforming. He finds that 
troublesome. J. Greenwood said that it is too much of a burden for property owners. Pegau said that they 
need to be able to make code changes. There will be uncomfortable consequences to make change, but they 
have to be willing to do that to create the city that they want. Roemhildt asked if they could add a date to 
grandfather the buildings. Stavig said that nonconforming is grandfathering. S. Greenwood said if you want 
to tackle the restrictions on nonconforming that is a different section of code. J. Greenwood said that at 
some point they could look at the nonconforming part of code. Bailer said he needed to think about it.  
 

 McGann asked to add “mean maximum height” to the maximum height of buildings portion of the code. 
 

S. Greenwood said that the site plan review section now just refers to the site plan chapter in code. She 
spoke with the Fire Marshall and stamped drawings are required for projects over $150,000. 
 
 M/Pegau S/Bailer to refer back to staff. 

Upon voice vote, motion to refer passed 7-0. 
Yea: Greenwood, Bailer, McGann, Pegau, Baenen, Roemhildt, Frohnapfel 

 

e. Resolution 15-07 – Code Updates Cost  

A resolution of the Planning Commission of the City of Cordova, Alaska recommending to the City 

Council of the City of Cordova, Alaska to appropriate twenty-one thousand four hundred dollars for 

editing and updating Titles 16, 17, and 18 of the Cordova Municipal Code 

 

S. Greenwood said that she needs a budget to do code work. She got a quote from Holly Wells (City 
attorney) for code work, but they need to read it closely because it is not what they just did with Waterfront 
Commercial Park District.  

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
MAY 19, 2015

6 of 133



 

Planning Commission Regular Meeting - Minutes 
April 14, 2015 
Page 5 of 6 

 

M/Bailer S/Frohnapfel to approve Resolution 15-07 
 
Bailer asked if the changes to zoning code have to go to the lawyer. S. Greenwood said that especially 
issues with zoning need to go through the lawyer. Pegau said when they went through the code in the past 
they had made changes to zoning boundaries and requirements. S. Greenwood said that this quote does not 
include changes like that. Frohnapfel said that while it is expensive, they need to compete and let their 
quest be known to City Council. Unless they ask for it, they are never going to get it. Pegau said he really 
wants to do this, but he is worried that they are only doing a quarter of the step. The modifications that they 
made would really impact development in Cordova if it does not involve rezoning. Roemhildt asked if they 
had to go to the lawyer. Robertson said that you would not want to touch this with a 10 foot pole without a 
legal review.  
 
Upon voice vote, resolution passed 7-0. 
Yea: Greenwood, Bailer, McGann, Pegau, Baenen, Roemhildt, Frohnapfel 

 

10. PENDING CALENDAR 

 

a. April 2015 Calendar 

b. May 2015 Calendar 

i. Reschedule Regular Meeting 

 

The commission agreed to change their May regular meeting to Tuesday, May 19th. 
 
S. Greenwood said they would wait to see what council decided with budgeting for code changes. If they did 
not go for it, then she would bring the snow load change back at the next meeting since it was an easy change. 
 
Pegau said if the code gets budgeted at some point they will need to review all of the changes they made in the 
past.  
 

11. AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION 

 

D. Roemhildt said it would be helpful to have a large zoning map or topo map at the meetings. He thinks it 
would be helpful to have the full text of every code affected by decisions under their review. He would also like 
the coffee machine in the back of the room. His understanding is that home rule and first class cities have 
reserved to them all planning, platting, and land-use authorities. While it may be wise to go to lawyers, the code 
has to be consistent with itself. The process in which codes are adopted is a public process and as long as it is 
consistent you can do whatever you want.  
 
Bailer told D. Roemhildt he was hung up on making an existing building nonconforming and asked for his 
opinion. D. Roemhildt said it would be very troublesome. His building conforms to the proposed changes, but 
Camtu’s, Ilanka, and AC do not and they may need to expand.  
 

12. COMMISSION COMMENTS 

 

McGann said it was a good meeting. 
 
Bailer said with the Library and Museum lots they have had a lot of conversation about what to do with them. 
He encouraged everyone to talk to others to see what they want. He doesn’t know if they have a historic 
downtown code, but all of these things they need to look at.  
 
Pegau said it looks like they are going to be busy. 
 

13. ADJOURNMENT 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
MAY 19, 2015

7 of 133



 

Planning Commission Regular Meeting - Minutes 
April 14, 2015 
Page 6 of 6 

 

M/Frohnapfel S/McGann to adjourn the Regular Meeting at 8:45 PM; with no objection, the meeting was 
adjourned. 
 

Approved: 
 
 

____________________________ 
John Greenwood, Chair 

 
 

____________________________ 
Leif Stavig, Assistant Planner  

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
MAY 19, 2015

8 of 133



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
MAY 19, 2015

9 of 133



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
MAY 19, 2015

10 of 133



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
MAY 19, 2015

11 of 133



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
MAY 19, 2015

12 of 133



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
MAY 19, 2015

13 of 133



 

 

 

May 15, 2015 
 
John Greenwood, Chair 
Planning & Zoning Commission 
City of Cordova 
P.O. Box 1210 
Cordova, AK 99574 
 
Dear Mr. Greenwood and Planning & Zoning Commissioners, 
 
I’m writing with an update on our work to reduce stormwater pollution from stored 
snow as it melts.  In fall, 2013 we were awarded funding from the Exxon Valdez Oil Spill 
Trustee Council (EVOSTC) to analyze snow storage and handling practices around town 
and look for ways to mitigate the discharge of pollutants from melting snow into nearby 
aquatic habitat.  We’re concerned about the impacts on water quality from potentially 
petroleum-laden urban run-off which drains directly into eastern Prince William Sound 
at Orca Inlet. 
 
The City of Cordova and the Alaska Department of Transportation & Public Facilities 
have been very collaborative partners to work with in this effort, and from interviews 
and site visits with partner staff the project engineer has compiled a Cordova Snow 
Management Practices Analysis Report.  Now we’re using this report to look at ways to 
implement procedural and structural best management practice recommendations to 
reduce pollution from snow melt run-off discharged into receiving waters.  Three sites 
were identified as top priorities for physical improvements based on their volume of 
snow stored and proximity to receiving waters:  the bank of Odiak Pond, behind the 
library/museum building on 2nd and Adams Streets, and waterfront storage near the 
harbor (several locations proposed for improvements). 
 
Melting snow seems pretty harmless, but once it’s been plowed from roads spread with 
sand, all the accumulated pollutants from vehicle fluids and sediment are concentrated 
in stored snow: 
 

Snow cleared from urban areas typically includes pollutants such as sediment, 
oil, grease, nitrogen, phosphorous, salts, and metals, which are transported to 
receiving water bodies by snowmelt. . . Sediment itself is a pollutant and often 
carries other a[d]sorbed pollutants, including metals, oil, and grease.  It is  

Molly Mulvaney, President, Cordova Ruby Oatman, Gakona Maria Wessel, Cordova 
Mark Johns, Vice Pres., Copper Center Brad Reynolds, Cordova Copper Basin seat, open 
Alexis Cooper, Treasurer, Cordova Robin Underwood, Secretary, Kenny Lake 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
MAY 19, 2015

14 of 133



 

intimately associated with snowmelt in Alaska in urban areas and along 
roadways where it is deliberately applied as a traction aid.  A majority of the 
water quality impacts from snow melt is thought to be associated with sediment 
(DOWL, 2015). 

 
Our concern is for the drainage that conveys snow meltwater to Odiak Pond and to 
Orca Inlet with no opportunities for filtration of pollutants.  With the EVOSTC funds 
we will be implementing a Best Management Practice design at the snow storage site 
adjacent to Odiak Pond that uses some vegetative and some mechanical filtration of 
snow melt run-off.  This design has been reviewed by the City Public Works Department 
and by the Parks and Recreation Commission. 
 
We also plan to seek funding for a mechanical filtration design created for the site 
behind the current library/museum at 2nd and Adams Streets.  Those design drawings 
accompany this letter for your consideration. We wanted to confer with the Planning 
and Zoning Commission in particular about the possibility of spending money to help 
filter snow melt run-off on the City-owned lots behind the library/museum in case there 
was any thought of selling those lots in the near future if development on First or 
Second Street were proposed. 
 
I look forward to discussing these proposed designs for reducing snow melt pollution 
with you on May 19, 2015. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Kristin Carpenter 
Executive Director 
 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
MAY 19, 2015

15 of 133



PL
A

N
N

IN
G

 C
O

M
M

IS
SI

O
N

 R
E

G
U

L
A

R
 M

E
E

T
IN

G
M

A
Y

 1
9,

 2
01

5

16
 o

f 1
33



PL
A

N
N

IN
G

 C
O

M
M

IS
SI

O
N

 R
E

G
U

L
A

R
 M

E
E

T
IN

G
M

A
Y

 1
9,

 2
01

5

17
 o

f 1
33



PL
A

N
N

IN
G

 C
O

M
M

IS
SI

O
N

 R
E

G
U

L
A

R
 M

E
E

T
IN

G
M

A
Y

 1
9,

 2
01

5

18
 o

f 1
33



PL
A

N
N

IN
G

 C
O

M
M

IS
SI

O
N

 R
E

G
U

L
A

R
 M

E
E

T
IN

G
M

A
Y

 1
9,

 2
01

5

19
 o

f 1
33



PL
A

N
N

IN
G

 C
O

M
M

IS
SI

O
N

 R
E

G
U

L
A

R
 M

E
E

T
IN

G
M

A
Y

 1
9,

 2
01

5

20
 o

f 1
33



PL
A

N
N

IN
G

 C
O

M
M

IS
SI

O
N

 R
E

G
U

L
A

R
 M

E
E

T
IN

G
M

A
Y

 1
9,

 2
01

5

21
 o

f 1
33



PL
A

N
N

IN
G

 C
O

M
M

IS
SI

O
N

 R
E

G
U

L
A

R
 M

E
E

T
IN

G
M

A
Y

 1
9,

 2
01

5

22
 o

f 1
33



PL
A

N
N

IN
G

 C
O

M
M

IS
SI

O
N

 R
E

G
U

L
A

R
 M

E
E

T
IN

G
M

A
Y

 1
9,

 2
01

5

23
 o

f 1
33



PL
A

N
N

IN
G

 C
O

M
M

IS
SI

O
N

 R
E

G
U

L
A

R
 M

E
E

T
IN

G
M

A
Y

 1
9,

 2
01

5

24
 o

f 1
33



PL
A

N
N

IN
G

 C
O

M
M

IS
SI

O
N

 R
E

G
U

L
A

R
 M

E
E

T
IN

G
M

A
Y

 1
9,

 2
01

5

25
 o

f 1
33



PL
A

N
N

IN
G

 C
O

M
M

IS
SI

O
N

 R
E

G
U

L
A

R
 M

E
E

T
IN

G
M

A
Y

 1
9,

 2
01

5

26
 o

f 1
33



Planner’s Report 

 

To:  Planning Commission 

From:  Planning Staff 

Date:  5/14/2015 

Re:  Recent Activities and Updates 

  

 

• Three building permits issued since last Planning Commission Regular Meeting. 

• Paving ITB for Nicholoff and Harbor loop is released 

• Purchase request by Hanson’s approved by council as direct negotiation.  

• Mobile grid lease with option to purchase and ordinance has passed and is currently on 30 day 

wait period after public notification in local newspaper 

• Submitted resolution approved by City Council on May 6th State supporting development in the 

additional tidelands requested outside of the tidelands where the harbor is encroached. The portion 

of the application concerning the encroached area is moving through agency review.  

• Working with Rich and Weston on creating RFP for disposal of library museum building  

• 95% completed drawings have been received for LT2 project. Drawings must be approved by 

ADEC prior to bid award 

• Safe routes to School project gearing up, submittals SWPPP plans have been received and 

reviewed.  Pre-construction meeting will be held.  

• LT2 and Safe routes to school quarterly pay request and report submitted to the State.  

 

 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
MAY 19, 2015

27 of 133



Review of Proposal for Lot 4A, Block 5, North Fill Development Park Addition No. 2 
Page 1 of 1 

Memorandum 

 
To:  Planning Commission 

From:  Planning Staff 
Date:  5/14/15 
Re:  Review of Proposal for Lot 4A, Block 5, North Fill Development Park Addition No. 2 
    

 

PART I – GENERAL INFORMATION 

 
Requested Actions: Review Proposal and give a recommendation to City Council 
Legal Description: Lot 4A, Block 5, North Fill Development Park Addition No. 2 
Parcel Number: 02-060-128 
Zoning:  Waterfront Industrial District 
Lot Area:  8,267 sq. ft. 
Attachments:  Proposal Packet (The packet distributed to potential proposers) 
   Proposal from Bayside Storage 

 

The public notice period for this property disposal began April 1st and ended May 1st at 10 AM. The City 
received one proposal for the property. The lot has been used by the City as an impound lot for several years. 
The City will move the impound lot to the landfill as it becomes necessary.  
 
While the lot is 8,267 sq. ft. and the minimum lot size for the Waterfront Industrial District is 10,000 sq. 
ft., the City is able to sell the lot. The City approved the subdivision of Lot 4 in 2001 thus approving two 
lots that did not meet the standard lot size for that zoning district. Any proposal for future development on 
the lot will be required to meet all the Waterfront Industrial code requirements except for the minimum lot 
size. 
 
The proposed price from Bayside Storage was $48,000 (minimum bid = $48,000). 

 

PART II – APPLICABLE CRITERIA 

 

Chapter 5.22 – REVENUE AND FINANCE – DISPOSAL OF CITY REAL PROPERTY – Methods of 
disposal for fair market value. 

 
 D. A request for proposals to lease or purchase city real property shall specify the criteria upon 

which proposals shall be evaluated, which may include without limitation the type of proposed 

development and its benefit to the community, the qualifications and organization of the proposer, the 

value of the proposed improvements to the real property, and the required rent or purchase price. All 

proposals submitted in response to a request for proposals shall be reviewed by the planning 

commission, which shall recommend a proposal to the city council for award. 

 

PART III – SUGGESTED MOTION 

 
“I move to recommend City Council approve the proposal from Bayside Storage for Lot 4A, Block 5, 
North Fill Development Park Addition No. 2.” 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
MAY 19, 2015

28 of 133



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
MAY 19, 2015

29 of 133



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
MAY 19, 2015

30 of 133



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
MAY 19, 2015

31 of 133



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
MAY 19, 2015

32 of 133



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
MAY 19, 2015

33 of 133



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
MAY 19, 2015

34 of 133



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
MAY 19, 2015

35 of 133



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
MAY 19, 2015

36 of 133



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
MAY 19, 2015

37 of 133



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
MAY 19, 2015

38 of 133



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
MAY 19, 2015

39 of 133



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
MAY 19, 2015

40 of 133



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
MAY 19, 2015

41 of 133



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
MAY 19, 2015

42 of 133



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
MAY 19, 2015

43 of 133



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
MAY 19, 2015

44 of 133



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
MAY 19, 2015

45 of 133



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
MAY 19, 2015

46 of 133



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
MAY 19, 2015

47 of 133



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
MAY 19, 2015

48 of 133



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
MAY 19, 2015

49 of 133



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
MAY 19, 2015

50 of 133



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
MAY 19, 2015

51 of 133



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
MAY 19, 2015

52 of 133



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
MAY 19, 2015

53 of 133



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
MAY 19, 2015

54 of 133



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
MAY 19, 2015

55 of 133



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
MAY 19, 2015

56 of 133



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
MAY 19, 2015

57 of 133



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
MAY 19, 2015

58 of 133



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
MAY 19, 2015

59 of 133



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
MAY 19, 2015

60 of 133



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
MAY 19, 2015

61 of 133



PL
A

N
N

IN
G

 C
O

M
M

IS
SI

O
N

 R
E

G
U

L
A

R
 M

E
E

T
IN

G
M

A
Y

 1
9,

 2
01

5

62
 o

f 1
33



Review of Proposal for a Portion of  Tract 1A, Ocean Dock Subdivision Addition #2 
Page 1 of 1 

Memorandum 

 
To:  Planning Commission 

From:  Planning Staff 
Date:  5/14/15 
Re:  Review of Proposal for a Portion of Tract 1A, Ocean Dock Subdivision Addition #2 
     

 

PART I – GENERAL INFORMATION 

 
Requested Actions: Review Proposal and give a recommendation to City Council 
Legal Description: Tract 1A, Ocean Dock Subdivision Addition #2 
Parcel Number: 02-052-304 
Zoning:  Waterfront Industrial District 
Lot Area:  75,703 sq. ft.; up to 15,000 sq. ft. to be leased 
Attachments:  Proposal Packet (The packet distributed to potential proposers) 
   Proposal from Alpine Diesel 

 

The public notice period for this property disposal began April 1st and ended May 1st at 10 AM. The City 
received one proposal for the property.  
 
The proposed annual lease rate from Alpine Diesel is calculated as follows (this is the minimum bid for 
the proposed size of the facility):  
 
15,000   X  $4.10   X  10%   = $6,150.00 
Total sq. ft. of facility  Proposed sq. ft. value  CMC 5.22  Annual lease rate 

 

PART II – APPLICABLE CRITERIA 

 

Chapter 5.22 – REVENUE AND FINANCE – DISPOSAL OF CITY REAL PROPERTY – Methods of 
disposal for fair market value. 

 
 D. A request for proposals to lease or purchase city real property shall specify the criteria upon 

which proposals shall be evaluated, which may include without limitation the type of proposed 

development and its benefit to the community, the qualifications and organization of the proposer, the 

value of the proposed improvements to the real property, and the required rent or purchase price. All 

proposals submitted in response to a request for proposals shall be reviewed by the planning 

commission, which shall recommend a proposal to the city council for award. 

 

PART III – SUGGESTED MOTION 

 
“I move to recommend City Council approve the proposal from Alpine Diesel for a Portion of Tract 1A, 
Ocean Dock Subdivision Addition #2.” 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
MAY 19, 2015

63 of 133



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
MAY 19, 2015

64 of 133



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
MAY 19, 2015

65 of 133



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
MAY 19, 2015

66 of 133



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
MAY 19, 2015

67 of 133



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
MAY 19, 2015

68 of 133



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
MAY 19, 2015

69 of 133



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
MAY 19, 2015

70 of 133



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
MAY 19, 2015

71 of 133



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
MAY 19, 2015

72 of 133



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
MAY 19, 2015

73 of 133



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
MAY 19, 2015

74 of 133



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
MAY 19, 2015

75 of 133



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
MAY 19, 2015

76 of 133



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
MAY 19, 2015

77 of 133



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
MAY 19, 2015

78 of 133



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
MAY 19, 2015

79 of 133



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
MAY 19, 2015

80 of 133



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
MAY 19, 2015

81 of 133



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
MAY 19, 2015

82 of 133



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
MAY 19, 2015

83 of 133



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
MAY 19, 2015

84 of 133



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
MAY 19, 2015

85 of 133



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
MAY 19, 2015

86 of 133



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
MAY 19, 2015

87 of 133



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
MAY 19, 2015

88 of 133



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
MAY 19, 2015

89 of 133



PL
A

N
N

IN
G

 C
O

M
M

IS
SI

O
N

 R
E

G
U

L
A

R
 M

E
E

T
IN

G
M

A
Y

 1
9,

 2
01

5

90
 o

f 1
33



PL
A

N
N

IN
G

 C
O

M
M

IS
SI

O
N

 R
E

G
U

L
A

R
 M

E
E

T
IN

G
M

A
Y

 1
9,

 2
01

5

91
 o

f 1
33



Review of Proposal for Lot 13, Block 12, Original Townsite 
Page 1 of 1 

Memorandum 

 
To:  Planning Commission 

From:  Planning Staff 
Date:  5/14/15 
Re:  Review of Proposal for Lot 13, Block 12, Original Townsite 
    

 

PART I – GENERAL INFORMATION 

 
Requested Actions: Review Proposal and give a recommendation to City Council 
Legal Description: Lot 13, Block 12, Original Townsite 
Parcel Number: 02-373-213 
Zoning:  Medium Density Residence 
Lot Area:  2,500 sq. ft. 
Attachments:  Proposal Packet (The packet distributed to potential proposers) 
   Proposal from Bayside Storage 

 

The public notice period for this property disposal began April 1st and ended May 1st at 10 AM. The City 
received one proposal for the property. The lot is currently designated as a snow dump and Bill Howard, 
Streets Superintendent, intends to use it as a snow dump.  
 
The proposed price from Joe Arvidson was $14,400.00 (minimum bid = $14,399.00). 

 

PART II – APPLICABLE CRITERIA 

 

Chapter 5.22 – REVENUE AND FINANCE – DISPOSAL OF CITY REAL PROPERTY – Methods of 
disposal for fair market value. 

 
 D. A request for proposals to lease or purchase city real property shall specify the criteria upon 

which proposals shall be evaluated, which may include without limitation the type of proposed 

development and its benefit to the community, the qualifications and organization of the proposer, the 

value of the proposed improvements to the real property, and the required rent or purchase price. All 

proposals submitted in response to a request for proposals shall be reviewed by the planning 

commission, which shall recommend a proposal to the city council for award. 

 

PART III – SUGGESTED MOTION 

 
“I move to recommend City Council approve the proposal from Joe Arvidson for Lot 13, Block 12, 
Original Townsite.” 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
MAY 19, 2015

92 of 133



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
MAY 19, 2015

93 of 133



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
MAY 19, 2015

94 of 133



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
MAY 19, 2015

95 of 133



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
MAY 19, 2015

96 of 133



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
MAY 19, 2015

97 of 133



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
MAY 19, 2015

98 of 133



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
MAY 19, 2015

99 of 133



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
MAY 19, 2015

100 of 133



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
MAY 19, 2015

101 of 133



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
MAY 19, 2015

102 of 133



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
MAY 19, 2015

103 of 133



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
MAY 19, 2015

104 of 133



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
MAY 19, 2015

105 of 133



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
MAY 19, 2015

106 of 133



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
MAY 19, 2015

107 of 133



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
MAY 19, 2015

108 of 133



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
MAY 19, 2015

109 of 133



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
MAY 19, 2015

110 of 133



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
MAY 19, 2015

111 of 133



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
MAY 19, 2015

112 of 133



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
MAY 19, 2015

113 of 133



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
MAY 19, 2015

114 of 133



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
MAY 19, 2015

115 of 133



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
MAY 19, 2015

116 of 133



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
MAY 19, 2015

117 of 133



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
MAY 19, 2015

118 of 133



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
MAY 19, 2015

119 of 133



Final Plat Request for ‘Subdivision of US Survey 901’ 
Page 1 of 2  

Memorandum 

 

To:  Planning Commission 

From:  Planning Staff 

Date:  5/14/15 

Re: Final Plat Request for ‘Subdivision of US Survey 901’ 

     

  

PART I – GENERAL INFORMATION 

 

Requested Actions: Final Plat Approval 

Applicant:  Lucas Borer 

Legal Description: US Survey 901 

Parcel Number: 02-086-200 

Zoning:  Low Density Residential 

 

PART II – SUGGESTED FINDINGS 

 

1. The proposed plat conforms to the Comprehensive Plan Policies and serves the public use, health, 

and safety. 

2. There are no known physical conditions present which may be hazardous to the future inhabitants 

of these tracts. 

 

PART III – STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

 

Staff recommend that the request for final plat approval for ‘Subdivision of US Survey 901’ be approved. 

 

PART IV – SUGGESTED MOTION 

 

“I move to approve the final plat request for ‘Subdivision of US Survey 901.’” 

   

  

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
MAY 19, 2015

120 of 133



Final Plat Request for ‘Subdivision of US Survey 901’ 
Page 2 of 2  

Attachment A – Location Map 

 

 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
MAY 19, 2015

121 of 133



PL
A

N
N

IN
G

 C
O

M
M

ISSIO
N

 R
E

G
U

L
A

R
 M

E
E

T
IN

G
M

A
Y

 19, 2015

122 of 133



Final Plat Request for ‘Plat of Subdivision of Tract B-2 of Pebo Subdivision’ 
Page 1 of 2 

Memorandum 

 

To:  Planning Commission 

From:  Planning Staff 

Date:  5/14/15 

Re: Final Plat Request for ‘Plat of Subdivision of Tract B-2 of Pebo Subdivision’ 

    

 

PART I – GENERAL INFORMATION 

 

Requested Actions: Final Plat Approval 

Applicant:  Lucas Borer 

Legal Description: Tract B-2 of Pebo Subdivision 

Parcel Number: 03-070-855 

Zoning:  Unrestricted 

 

PART II – SUGGESTED FINDINGS 

 

1. The proposed plat conforms to the Comprehensive Plan Policies and serves the public use, health, 

and safety. 

2. There are no known physical conditions present which may be hazardous to the future inhabitants 

of these tracts. 

 

PART III – STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

 

Staff recommend that the request for final plat approval for ‘Plat of Subdivision of Tract B-2 of Pebo 

Subdivision’ be approved. 

 

PART IV – SUGGESTED MOTION 

 

“I move to approve the final plat request for ‘Plat of Subdivision of Tract B-2 of Pebo Subdivision.’” 

 

  

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
MAY 19, 2015

123 of 133



Final Plat Request for ‘Plat of Subdivision of Tract B-2 of Pebo Subdivision’ 
Page 2 of 2 

Attachment A – Location Map 

  

 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
MAY 19, 2015

124 of 133



PL
A

N
N

IN
G

 C
O

M
M

ISSIO
N

 R
E

G
U

L
A

R
 M

E
E

T
IN

G
M

A
Y

 19, 2015

125 of 133



Resolution 15-08 – Code Change for RR3 Rural Residential District 
Page 1 of 5 

Memorandum 

 

To:  Planning Commission 

From:  Planning Staff 

Date:  5/14/2015 

Re:  Resolution 15-08 – Code Change for RR3 Rural Residential District  

 

 

PART I – GENERAL INFORMATION 

 

Recently a building permit application was received for Lot 8 in the Alpine Subdivision and the rear 

setback of 60 feet has been raising some issues about the zoning requirements for the district. During this 

building permit issue the developer, builder, and staff met and discussed the setback requirements in the 

RR3 Rural Residential District. The RR3 district was created in 2005. The Alpine Subdivision is zoned 

RR3 and the surrounding area is the only land in the city limits with this zoning (see Attachment A). 

There has been minimal building in the subdivision and as of yet the zoning requirements have not been 

tested. The developer of the subdivision has asked that some of the requirements in RR3 be changed to 

encourage development while still meeting the purpose of a rural feel. All lots in the RR3 district are 

required to be three acres. The subdivision has been developed on a hillside and while the lots are large, 

the terrain is steep and building space within the required 3 acre lot size can be limited.     

 

An ordinance for these code changes is on the agenda for the City Council meeting on the 20th of May. 

All recommendations and the possible resolution from the Planning Commission will be forwarded to 

City Council for the meeting. 

 

Proposed code changes are shown below with a brief explanation. Strike through is deletion of text and 

bold and underline is inserted text. Attachment B is the current complete code for the RR3 district.  

 

18.21.070 - Minimum lot requirements.  

Minimum lot requirements are as follows:  

A.  The minimum lot area shall be three acres. 

B.  The minimum lot width shall be one hundred sixty feet. 

 

The hillside terrain and irregularly shaped lots make it difficult to meet the large minimum lot width 

requirement. The required lot area of 3 acres ensures that lots will remain large and continue to meet the 

purpose of the chapter.  

 

18.21.080 - Minimum yard requirements. 

  

Minimum yard requirements are as follows:  

 

A.  Front yard: twenty-fiveten feet; 

B.  Side yards: thirtyten feet; 

C.  Rear yard: sixtytwenty-five feet. 

 

Reducing the setbacks will help to expand potential building sites and allow for more flexibility of 

building on currently established building pads. Not changing the lot size requirement of 3 acres but 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
MAY 19, 2015

126 of 133



Resolution 15-08 – Code Change for RR3 Rural Residential District 
Page 2 of 5 

reducing the setbacks helps to promote development but will still allow for the intent of the district which 

is for large lot, low-density residential purposes. 

 

PART II – STAFF RECOMMENDATION  

 

Staff recommends approving Resolution 15-08. The proposed code changes may encourage development 

within the subdivision and the intent/purpose of the zoning district remains. 

 

PART III –RECOMMENDED MOTION   

 

“I move to approve Resolution 15-08” 

 

  

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
MAY 19, 2015

127 of 133



Resolution 15-08 – Code Change for RR3 Rural Residential District 
Page 3 of 5 

Attachment A – Property zoned RR3 Rural Residential District 

 

 
 

  

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
MAY 19, 2015

128 of 133



Resolution 15-08 – Code Change for RR3 Rural Residential District 
Page 4 of 5 

Attachment B 

 
Chapter 18.21 - RR3 RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT  

Sections:  

 

18.21.010 - Purpose and intent.  

The RR3 rural residential three zoning district is established as a land use district for large lot, low-

density residential purposes. For the rural residential three district, in promoting the general purposes of 

this title, the specific intentions of this chapter are:  

A. To encourage the continued use of land for low-density purposes; 

B. To prohibit commercial and industrial land uses; 

C. To encourage the discontinuance of existing uses that are not permitted under the provisions of this chapter; 
and  

D. To discourage land uses which, because of their character and size, would create unusual requirements 
and costs for public services.  

(Ord. 974 (part), 2005).  

18.21.020 - Permitted principal uses.  

The following principal uses are permitted in the RR3 rural residential district:  

A. No more than one single-family dwelling unit per lot. 

(Ord. 974 (part), 2005).  

18.21.030 - Permitted accessory uses.  

The following accessory uses are permitted in the RR3 rural residential district:  

A. Private garages and required off-street parking; 

B. Greenhouses and tool sheds; 

C. The noncommercial keeping of animals solely for the personal use of the owner or occupant of the lot. The 
raising, breeding or keeping of animals for commercial purposes is prohibited. A lot where animals are kept 
shall be maintained in a sanitary and inoffensive condition, with structures necessary to the proper housing 
of the animals and to the confinement of the animals within the boundaries of the lot;  

D. Other buildings and uses customarily accessory and clearly subordinate to the permitted principal use of 
the lot.  

(Ord. 974 (part), 2005).  

18.21.040 - Conditional uses.  

Subject to the requirements of the conditional use standards and procedures of this title, the 

following conditional uses may be permitted in the RR3 rural residential district:  

A. Public utility, police and fire protection facilities, parks, libraries, elementary and secondary schools;  

B. Home occupations. 

(Ord. 974 (part), 2005).  

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
MAY 19, 2015

129 of 133



Resolution 15-08 – Code Change for RR3 Rural Residential District 
Page 5 of 5 

18.21.050 - Prohibited uses and structures.  

Prohibited uses and structures are as follows:  

A. Any use or structure not of a character indicated under permitted uses and structures or permitted as a 
conditional use;  

B. Storage or use of mobile homes; 

C. Residential use of any travel trailer, basement, tent, shack, garage, barn or other structure not designed or 
intended for permanent residential use.  

(Ord. 974 (part), 2005).  

18.21.060 - Development requirements for principal and accessory uses.  

Easements for installation and maintenance of utilities are as set out or reserved as shown on the 

recorded plat.  

(Ord. 974 (part), 2005).  

18.21.070 - Minimum lot requirements.  

Minimum lot requirements are as follows:  

A. The minimum lot area shall be three acres. 

B. The minimum lot width shall be one hundred sixty feet. 

(Ord. 974 (part), 2005).  

18.21.080 - Minimum yard requirements.  

Minimum yard requirements are as follows:  

A. Front yard: twenty-five feet; 

B. Side yards: thirty feet; 

C. Rear yard: sixty feet. 

(Ord. 974 (part), 2005).  

18.21.090 - Maximum lot coverage by all buildings.  

Maximum lot coverage by all buildings shall be twenty-five percent.  

(Ord. 974 (part), 2005).  

18.21.100 - Maximum height of structures.  

Maximum height of structures shall be two and one-half stories, but not exceeding thirty-five feet.  

(Ord. 974 (part), 2005).  

 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
MAY 19, 2015

130 of 133



 

CITY OF CORDOVA, ALASKA 

PLANNING COMMISSION 

RESOLUTION 15-08 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF CORDOVA, 

ALASKA, RECOMMENDING TO THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CORDOVA, 

ALASKA TO AMEND CORDOVA MUNICIPAL CODE CHAPTER 18.21 BY REPEALING 

SUBSECTION 18.21.070(B) AND AMENDING SECTION 18.21.080 IN ORDER TO ELIMINATE 

THE MINIMUM LOT WIDTH REQUIREMENT AND REDUCE THE YARD REQUIREMENTS 

IN THE RR3 RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT 

 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission has determined that the existing code for the RR3 Rural 

Residential District is restrictive and that amending the code is a benefit to the City and the citizens of 

Cordova; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission has determined that the proposed amendments are in 

accordance with the purpose of Title 18; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Planning Commission recommend to City Council to accept the proposed 

amendments. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Planning Commission of the City of 

Cordova, Alaska hereby recommend to the City Council of the City of Cordova, Alaska to amend Cordova 

Municipal Code Chapter 18.21 by repealing Subsection 18.21.070(B) and amending section 18.21.080 in 

order to eliminate the minimum lot width requirement and reduce the yard requirements in the RR3 Rural 

Residential District. 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 19TH DAY OF MAY, 2015 

 

 

 

       ______________________________ 

       John Greenwood, Chair    

           

ATTEST: 

 

       ______________________________ 

       Samantha Greenwood, City Planner 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
MAY 19, 2015

131 of 133



 5/14/2015 3:39 PM

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1 2
3 4 5 6 7 8 9

10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28 29 30
31

May 2015

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1 2 3 4 5 6
7 8 9 10 11 12 13

14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21 22 23 24 25 26 27
28 29 30

June 2015May 2015

Apr 26 27 28 29 30 May 1 2

3 4 5 6 7 8 9

7:00pm City Council 

Regular (Library)

10 11 12 13 14 15 16

7:00am Special Election 7:00pm School Board 

Regular (High School)

17 18 19 20 21 22 23

6:30pm Planning 

Commission Public 

Hearing (Library )
6:45pm Planning 

Commission Regular 

7:00pm City Council 

Regular (Library)

24 25 26 27 28 29 30

City Closed - Memorial 

Day

31 Jun 1 2 3 4 5 6

SUNDAY MONDAY TUESDAY WEDNESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY SATURDAY

PL
A

N
N

IN
G

 C
O

M
M

ISSIO
N

 R
E

G
U

L
A

R
 M

E
E

T
IN

G
M

A
Y

 19, 2015

132 of 133



 5/14/2015 3:39 PM

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1 2 3 4 5 6
7 8 9 10 11 12 13

14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21 22 23 24 25 26 27
28 29 30

June 2015

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1 2 3 4
5 6 7 8 9 10 11

12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29 30 31

July 2015June 2015

May 31 Jun 1 2 3 4 5 6

7:00pm City Council 

Regular (Library)

7 8 9 10 11 12 13

5:00pm Library Board 

(Library)

6:30pm Planning 

Commission Regular 

(Library)

7:00pm Harbor 

Commission Regular 

(City Hall)
7:00pm School Board 

Regular (High School)

14 15 16 17 18 19 20

7:00pm City Council 

Regular (Library)

21 22 23 24 25 26 27

28 29 30 Jul 1 2 3 4

SUNDAY MONDAY TUESDAY WEDNESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY SATURDAY

PL
A

N
N

IN
G

 C
O

M
M

ISSIO
N

 R
E

G
U

L
A

R
 M

E
E

T
IN

G
M

A
Y

 19, 2015

133 of 133


	05_19_15 Agenda
	04-14-15 HearingMinutes (2)
	04-14-15 REGULAR
	DOT
	Chamber
	Northern Lights
	LFS
	20150519 P&Z BMP update
	2ndAdams_DRAFTplansPACKET
	MossyField_DrawingsPACKET
	Odiak Pond site drawing with photoPACKET
	5_19_2015 Planners Report - Copy
	Lot 4A Memo
	Proposal Form for Lot 4A Block 5
	Bayside Proposal
	Tract 1A Memo
	Proposal Form for Tract 1A
	Alpine Diesel Proposal
	OT Memo
	Proposal Form for Lot 13 Block 12
	Arvidson Proposal
	Final Bone Yard
	PLAT FOR PACKET
	Final Pebo
	pebopacket
	Res 15-08 Memo
	15-08
	Calendar

